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PART B – BIDDING PROCEDURES 

Revise: B2.1 to read:   The Submission Deadline is 12:00 noon Winnipeg time, November 18, 2024. 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q1: Item D2.3 lists the current module/product total users that use the City’s current GIS product. Can the City provide 

high-level counts of individuals that have the following user requirements? For example: 
Persona 1: Requires secure access to organizational dashboards and geospatial data for presentation or 
decision-making.  Quantity? 
Persona 2: Requires the ability to review existing geospatial data and applications, make simple edits and 
collaborate on projects.  Quantity?  
Persona 3: Requires the ability to perform geospatial tasks in the field, such as field data collection, update data, 
share their location, and receive and navigate to work assignments. Quantity? 
Persona 4: Requires essential capabilities such as the ability to manage GIS users, content, and work 
assignments while creating and sharing new content.  Quantity? 
Persona 5: Requires access to advanced editing and data management, such as water and sewer networks, 
cadastral management, and the ability to create and share new content.  Quantity? 
Persona 6: Requires access to perform advanced analysis including, but not limited to, 3D analysis, big data 
analysis, and ability to develop models such as deep learning and machine learning models. Quantity? 

 
A1: Please review RFP’s section E Specifications and subsections E3 and E5 in particular, as they list 

the City’s needs concerning the GIS system’s high-level capabilities and core functionalities, including 
system administration and associated user counts. 

 
Q2: Can the City confirm if the Oracle Work and Asset Management database contains the asset repository or does 

the asset repository reside in Hexagon GeoMedia? 
 

A2: Oracle is the City’s primary database platform for spatial and non-spatial structured data. 
 
 

 

 

 

Corporate Finance Department 

Purchasing Division 

 

495-2024 ADDENDUM 4  

PROVISION OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION 
SYSTEM (GIS) SOLUTION   

 ISSUED: October 16, 2024  
BY: Andre Lederer  

URGENT 

PLEASE FORWARD THIS DOCUMENT TO 
WHOEVER IS IN POSSESSION OF THE 
BID/PROPOSAL 
 

TELEPHONE NO.  204 803-0398 

 
THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE INCORPORATED 
INTO THE BID/PROPOSAL AND SHALL FORM 
A PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
Template Version: Add 2024-02-01 

 

 
Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions 
in connection with the Bid/Proposal, and be governed accordingly.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in Paragraph 10 of Form A: Bid/Proposal may render your Bid/Proposal non-responsive. 

 

  


